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From: -LTC G3

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2004 12:08 PM

To: [# LTC G3

Subject: : ALARACT 119/2004 DATA CALL: DETAINEE-RELATED ARTICLE 158
Just SA

————— Original Message--—--—-—

From: AFOP

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2004 11:48 AM

To: AFOP-AV; AFOP-CI; AFOP-EODG3; AFOP-FD; AFOP-HS; AFOP-JT; AFOP-MA;

Subjec

G-3/5/7 READING FILE

ORAUZYUW RUEWMFU1521 2030033-UUUU--RUEASRA.

ZNR UUUUU ZYW ZOC ZEO T ALL US ARMY REPS AND ACTIVITIES

0 210033Z JUL 04

FM DA WASHINGTON DC//DAMO-AOC//

TO ALARACT

ZEN/AL ALARACT

BT

UNCLAS ALARACT 119/2004

SUBJ: ALARACT DATA CALL: DETAINEE-RELATED ARTICLE 15S UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
PLEASE SEND TO ALL US ARMY MAJOR AND SUBORDINATE COMMANDS. THIS MESSAGE IS BEING SENT ON
THE BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL, US ARMY. 1. (U). ALL ARMY UNITS
SHALI PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE LISTING OF ALL PUNISHMENT UNDER ARTICLE 15, UCMJ, IMPOSED
FOR DETAINEE-RELATED OFFENSES OCCURING IN IRAQ, AFGHANISTAN, OR GUANTANAMO BAY FROM 1
OCTOBER 2001 THROUGH 9 JULY 2004. A "DETAINEE-RELATED OFFENSE" IS ANY OFFENSE RELATING TO
PERSONS UNDER U.S. CONTROL FROM POINT OF CAPTURE THROUGH DETENTION UNTIL RELEASE. THE
LISTING SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 1 A. (U) DATE OF INCIDENT (YYYYMMDD); 1
B. (U) LOCATION OF INCIDENT (I/A/G); 1 C. (U) LOCATION CODE (POINT OF CAPTURE, DETENTION
FACILITY, TRANSPORT, CHECKPOINT, OTHER); 1 D. (U) DURING OR RESULT OF INTERROGATION (Y/N);
1 E. (U) NAME OF DETAINEE (IF AVAILABLE); 1 F. (U) DETAINEE TAG ID (IF AVAILABLE); 1 G.
(U) AUTOPSY DATE (IF APPLICABLE); 1 H. (U) NAME OF SOLDIER PUNISHED; 1 I. (U) UNIT OF
SOLDIER; 1 J. (U) ACTIVE/RESERVE/NG; 1 K. (U) OFFENSE TYPE (ASSAULT, SEXUAL ASSAULT,
HOMICIDE, THEFT, OTHER); 1 L. (U) NAME OF OFFICER IMPOSING PUNISHMENT; 1 M. (U) POSITION
OF OFFICER IMPOSING PUNISHMENT; 1 N. (U) PUNISHMENT IMPOSED; 1 O. (U) CID CASE NUMBER, IF
ASSIGNED; 1 P. (U) STATUS OF INVESTIGATION (OPEN/CLOSED); 1 Q. (U) COMMENTS/REMARKS (IF
NECESSARY); 1 R. (U) POINT OF CONTACT (INCLUDE.RANK, NAME, PHONE, EMAIL). 2. (FOUO)
FORWARD THIS INFORMATION VIA THE MOST EXPEDITIOUS MEANS AVAILABLE NO LATER THAN 31 JULY
2004 _TO_MR. OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVQCATE GENERAL, US ARMY, AT
ODA.ARMY.MIL OR BY FAX AT (703) 5sc QP (DsN 254 - 3. (U) ANY

~+ OR LAW ENFORCEMENT S INFORMATION FORWARDED IN RESPONSE TO THIS
MESSAGE W : D TO COWFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL, US
ARMY, AT QDA-S.ARMY.SMIL.MIL.

THIS TASKER ARE MR. -AT
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(703)
IRES ON 31 DECEMBER 2004.
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